# **Crosstabs (Party, Ideology, Trump)** Overton Insights Poll Registered Voters June 23 to June 26, 2025, MOE +/- 2.77%

June 27, 2025

Targoz Market Research®

# Table of contents

How often would you say you vote? *	5	
The United States: In general, are you satisfied or dissatisfied with the way things are going in: $st$	6	
The economy: In general, are you satisfied or dissatisfied with the way things are going in: $st$	7	
Your personal life: In general, are you satisfied or dissatisfied with the way things are going in: $st$	8	
Some people have suggested replacing "The Star-Spangled Banner" with "America the Beautiful" as the national anthem of the United States. Would you	1	
support or oppose this change? *	9	
Do you approve or disapprove of the job Donald Trump is doing as President? $st$	10	
In general, would you support or oppose building new data centers (for artificial intelligence) in your community? $st$	11	
Would you still support building data centers in your local community if it required offering tax incentives or subsidies to attract them? [Base: Supports		
Building New Data Centers] *	12	
Do you currently work as a freelancer or independent contractor? *	13	
Which of the following best describes your current work arrangement? [Base: Freelancer or Contractor] *	14	
On average, how many days per week do you go into a workplace or office? [Base: In-person or Hybrid Contractor] *	15	
On average, how many hours do you work per week? [Base: Freelancer or Contractor] *	16	
What type of vacation policy best describes your current work situation? [Base: Freelancer or Contractor]	17	
Do you ever face challenges aligning your vacation time with school or childcare schedules? [Base: In-person Contractors With Fixed or Accrued Vacation	ı	
Days] *	18	
Some companies have developed AI chatbots designed to simulate emotional conversations and serve as companions for users, sometimes even forming	J	
romantic or deeply personal relationships with them. From a privacy standpoint, how concerned are you that these types of interactions could result in		
sensitive personal information being misused or exposed in the future? *	19	
A "Regulatory Sandbox" law allows the state to temporarily waive certain laws or regulations so that a company can test innovative products or services		
under close government oversight. This approach gives regulators time to better understand emerging technologies and gather real-world data before		
determining how they should be governed. Would you support or oppose a Regulatory Sandbox law at the federal level to reduce regulatory barriers for		
innovative products or services? *	20	
How serious do you believe corruption, such as academic fraud, recruitment violations, or bribery, is in college sports? *	21	
How much trust do you have in major professional sports leagues—such as the NBA and NFL—to prevent game manipulation, such as biased officiating,		

point-shaving, or fixing outcomes? *	22
In your opinion, which of the following institutions has the most issues with corruption, whether in financial practices, competitive integrity, or ov	ersight?
(Please select one) *	23
Some people believe political parties face challenges with corruption. In your opinion, which political party is more corrupt when it comes to misu	sing public
funds or abusing political power? *	24
Generally speaking, do you think of yourself as a? *	25
Would you call yourself a [Base: Republican] *	26
Would you call yourself a [Base: Democrat] *	27
Do you think of yourself as [Base: Independent or Something Else] *	28
Have you ever identified as a Democrat in the past? [Base: Independent or Other] *	29
If you previously supported the Democratic Party but no longer do, is there anything they could do to earn back your support? [Base: Previously	Identified
As A Democrat] *	30
What could the Democratic Party do to earn back your support? [OPEN END] [Base: Believe Democrats Could Regain Support]	31
Have you ever identified as a Republican in the past? [Base: Independent or Other] *	32
If you previously supported the Republican Party but no longer do, is there anything they could do to earn back your support? [Base: Previously	Identified
As A Republican] *	33
What could the Republican Party do to earn back your support? [OPEN END] [Base: Believe Republicans Could Regain Support]	34
Would you describe yourself as feeling "politically homeless" today—that is, you don't feel represented by either major party? $st$	36
2024 Presidential Ballot: Who did you vote for in the 2024 election? [ROTATE] *	37
2024 Congressional Ballot: In the November 2024 election for Congress, did you vote for the Democratic candidate, a Republican candidate, or so	omeone
else in your district? [ROTATE] *	38
2024 Presidential Rematch: If the 2024 presidential election were held again today, who would you vote for? [ROTATE] $st$	39
Thinking ahead to the 2028 Democratic primary election for President, if that election were held today and the following candidates were on the b	allot, for
whom would you vote? [Base: Democrat] *	40
Thinking ahead to the 2028 Democratic primary election for President, if that election were held today and the following candidates were on the b	allot, for
whom would you vote? [Base: Democrat] *	42
Thinking ahead to the 2028 Democratic primary election for President, if that election were held today and the following candidates were on the b	ballot, for
whom would you vote? [Base: Democrat] *	44

Thinking ahead to the 2028 Republican primary election for President, if that election were held today among the following candidates, for w	hom would you
vote? [Base: Republican] *	45
Thinking ahead to the 2028 Republican primary election for President, if that election were held today among the following candidates, for w	hom would you
vote? [Base: Republican] *	46
Who would you vote for if the 2028 presidential election were held today, and the candidates were: $st$	47
Who would you vote for if the 2028 presidential election were held today, and the candidates were: $st$	48
What is your age? *	49
Thinking about your general approach to issues, do you consider yourself to be? $*$	50
Which of the following are you? *	51
How many infants and children under 18 years of age live in your household today? $st$	52
Which of the following best describes your race or ethnicity? *	53
Which of the following best describes your household's total income in 2024 BEFORE taxes? $st$	54
Which of the following best describes your current education level? *	55
What is your current marital status? *	56
Do you own or rent your home? *	57
Thinking about your religion, are you? *	58
Would you describe yourself as a 'born-again' or evangelical Christian? [Base: Protestant] *	59
Are you now employed full-time, part-time, self-employed, or not employed? *	60

# Overton Insights Poll Registered Voters June 23 to June 26, 2025, MOE +/- 2.77%

# How often would you say you vote? \*

	Party Affiliation						Ideology		Trump 2024 Voter			
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	Independ ent or other C	Total	Conserva tive D	Moderate	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659
Always Column %	55%	59% C	61% C	45%	55%	60% EG		58% G	35%	55%	62% I	50%
Nearly always Column %	28%	30% B	23%	31% B	28%	31%	27%	26%	24%	28%	29%	27%
Part of the time Column %	10%	7%	9%	13% A	10%	6%	11% D	11% D	15% D	10%	7%	12% H
Seldom Column %	4%	3%	4%	6%	4%	2%	5% D	3%	15% DEF	4%	2%	6% H
Never vote Column %	3%	1%	3%	6% AB	3%	1%	5% DF	1%	11% DEF	3%	0%	5% H

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

The United States: In general, are you satisfied or dissatisfied with the way things are going in: \*

	Party Affiliation						Ideology		Trump 2024 Voter			
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	Independ ent or other C	Total	Conserva tive D	Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659
Very or somewhat satisfied Column %	40%	68% BC	20%	29% B	40%	70% EFG	29% F	16%	27% F	40%	71% I	16%
Very satisfied Column %	16%	29% BC	7%	8%	16%	27% EF	8%	8%	18% EF	16%	28% I	5%
Somewhat satisfied Column %	25%	39% BC	13%	21% B	25%	43% EFG	21% FG	8%	9%	25%	43% I	10%
Somewhat dissatisfied Column %	24%	21%	26%	25%	24%	18%	31% DF	22%	27%	24%	19%	28% H
Very dissatisfied Column %	33%	10%	53% AC	40% A	33%	11%	36% D	61% DEG	31% D	33%	9%	53% H
Very or somewhat dissatisfied Column %	57%	31%	78% AC	65% A	57%	28%	67% D	84% DEG	57% D	57%	28%	80% H
Not sure Column %	3%	1%	2%	6% AB	3%	2%	3% F	0%	16% DEF	3%	1%	4% H

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

# The economy: In general, are you satisfied or dissatisfied with the way things are going in: \*

	Party Affiliation						Ideology		Trump 2024 Voter			
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other	Total		Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659
Very or somewhat satisfied Column %	34%	55% BC	18%	25% B	34%	56% EFG	25% F	18%	19%	34%	57% I	15%
Very satisfied Column %	8%	14% BC	5%	5%	8%	13% EFG	5%	6%	5%	8%	15% I	3%
Somewhat satisfied Column %	26%	41% BC	13%	20% B	26%	43% EFG	20% F	12%	14%	26%	42% I	12%
Somewhat dissatisfied Column %	29%	27%	32%	28%	29%	28%	31%	26%	37%	29%	27%	31%
Very dissatisfied Column %	34%	15%	48% A	42% A	34%	14%	40% D	54% DEG	32% D	34%	14%	50% H
Very or somewhat dissatisfied Column %	63%	43%	79% AC		63%	42%	71% D	80% DEG	70% D	63%	41%	81% H
Not sure Column %	3%	2%	3%	5% A	3%	2%	3%	2%	11% DEF	3%	2%	4% H

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

Overton Insights Poll Registered Voters June 23 to June 26, 2025, MOE +/- 2.77%

# Your personal life: In general, are you satisfied or dissatisfied with the way things are going in: \*

	Party Affiliation					Ideology		Trump 2024 Voter				
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other	Total	Conserva tive D	Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659
Very or somewhat satisfied Column %	71%	79% BC	67%	64%	71%	78% EFG		65%	59%	71%	78% I	65%
Very satisfied Column %	25%	30% C	25%	20%	25%	25%	27%	23%	29%	25%	30% I	22%
Somewhat satisfied Column %	46%	49%	43%	44%	46%	52% EFG	44% G	43% G	30%	46%	49%	43%
Somewhat dissatisfied Column %	17%	12%	19% A	21% A	17%	14%	17%	20% D	22%	17%	12%	21% H
Very dissatisfied Column %	10%	8%	12% A	11%	10%	7%	10%	15% D	11%	10%	8%	12% H
Very or somewhat dissatisfied Column %	27%	20%	31% A	32% A	27%	21%	27% D	35% DE	32% D	27%	20%	33% H
<b>Not sure</b> Column %	2%	1%	2%	3% A	2%	1%	2% F	0%	9% DEF	2%	1%	2%

Some people have suggested replacing "The Star-Spangled Banner" with "America the Beautiful" as the national anthem of the United States. Would you support or oppose this change? \*

		Party Af	filiation				Ideology			Trump 2024 Voter			
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	Independ ent or other C	Total	Conserva tive D	Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I	
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659	
Strongly or somewhat support Column %	21%	21%	22%	19%	21%	18%	21%	27% DG	15%	21%	21%	21%	
<b>Strongly support</b> Column %	8%	12% BC	7%	5%	8%	10% E	6%	10% E	7%	8%	12% I	6%	
Somewhat support Column %	12%	9%	14% A	14% A	12%	8%	15% D	16% D	8%	12%	9%	15% H	
Somewhat oppose Column %	16%	14%	18%	15%	16%	15%	16%	15%	20%	16%	15%	16%	
Strongly oppose Column %	44%	51% BC	38%	42%	44%	54% EFG		33%	36%	44%	50% I	38%	
Strongly or somewhat oppose Column %	59%	65% BC	55%	57%	59%	69% EFG		48%	56%	59%	65% I	54%	
<b>I'm not sure</b> Column %	20%	14%	23% A	24% A	20%	13%	21% D	25% D	30% D	20%	14%	25% H	

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

# Do you approve or disapprove of the job Donald Trump is doing as President? $^{\ast}$

	Party Affiliation						Ideology	Trump 2024 Voter				
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other	Total		Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659
Strongly or somewhat approve Column %	43%	79% BC	12%	32% B	43%	80% EFG		16%	22%	43%	86% I	8%
Strongly approve Column %	23%	49% BC	4%	11% B	23%	49% EFG		8%	9%	23%	49% I	2%
Somewhat approve Column %	20%	30% BC	9%	20% B	20%	31% EFG		8%	13%	20%	37% I	6%
Somewhat disapprove Column %	12%	9%	11%	16% A	12%	8%	17% DF	6%	24% DF	12%	8%	14% H
Strongly disapprove Column %	42%	10%	74% AC	47% A	42%	9%	51% D	77% DEG	41% D	42%	4%	73% H
Strongly or somewhat disapprove Column %	54%	19%	84% AC		54%	17%	69% D	83% DEG	65% D	54%	13%	87% H
<b>No opinion</b> Column %	3%	2%	3%	6% A	3%	3%	4% F	1%	13% DEF	3%	2%	5% H

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

In general, would you support or oppose building new data centers (for artificial intelligence) in your community? \*

	Party Affiliation						Ideology		Trump 2024 Voter			
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	Independ ent or other C	Total		Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659
Strongly or somewhat support Column %	36%	41% C	36%	30%	36%	41% G	35%	35%	24%	36%	43% I	31%
<b>Strongly support</b> Column %	12%	15% C	11%	8%	12%	12%	10%	14%	9%	12%	16% I	8%
Somewhat support Column %	25%	26%	25%	22%	25%	29% FG	25%	21%	15%	25%	27%	22%
Somewhat oppose Column %	22%	21%	23%	22%	22%	20%	24%	24%	21%	22%	20%	24%
Strongly oppose Column %	24%	21%	25%	25%	24%	23%	22%	28%	19%	24%	23%	24%
Strongly or somewhat oppose Column %	46%	42%	47%	47%	46%	42%	46%	51% D	40%	46%	42%	48% H
<b>I'm not sure</b> Column %	18%	16%	17%	23% AB	18%	17%	19% F	14%	36% DEF	18%	15%	21% H

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

Would you still support building data centers in your local community if it required offering tax incentives or subsidies to attract them? [Base: Supports Building New Data Centers] \*

	Party Affiliation				Ideology					Trump 2024 Voter			
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	Independ ent or other C	Total	Conserva tive D	Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I	
Sample Size	434	184	143	108	434	174	137	104	20	434	231	204	
Strongly or somewhat support Column %	69%	74%	65%	64%	69%	69%	65%	74%	67%	69%	74% I	63%	
Strongly support Column %	23%	29% BC	19%	17%	23%	25%	16%	24%	37% E	23%	29% I	16%	
Somewhat support Column %	46%	46%	47%	46%	46%	44%	48%	50%	30%	46%	45%	47%	
Somewhat oppose Column %	17%	16%	19%	19%	17%	21% F	17%	10%	31% F	17%	16%	20%	
Strongly oppose Column %	5%	3%	6%	9% A	5%	4%	7%	5%	0%	5%	3%	8% H	
Strongly or somewhat oppose Column %	23%	18%	25%	28%	23%	25%	25%	15%	31%	23%	19%	27% H	
<b>I'm not sure</b> Column %	9%	7%	10%	9%	9%	6%	11%	11%	2%	9%	8%	10%	

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

# Do you currently work as a freelancer or independent contractor? \*

	Party Affiliation						Ideology		Trump 2024 Voter			
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other	Total	Conserva tive D	Moderate	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659
<b>Total yes</b> Column %	17%	16%	20%	16%	17%	15%	18%	21% DG	11%	17%	17%	17%
Yes, and it is my primary source of income Column %	9%	7%	10%	10%	9%	7%	10%	13% DG	4%	9%	11%	8%
Yes, but it is not my primary source of income Column %	8%	8%	9%	6%	8%	8%	8%	8%	7%	8%	7%	9%
No Column %	83%	84%	80%	84%	83%	85% F	82%	79%	89% F	83%	83%	83%

<sup>\*</sup> Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

Significant difference within groups: DFG

Overton Insights Poll Registered Voters June 23 to June 26, 2025, MOE +/- 2.77%

## Which of the following best describes your current work arrangement? [Base: Freelancer or Contractor] \*

		Party Af	filiation				Ideology			Trun	np 2024 Vo	ter
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	Independ ent or other C	Total		Moderate	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	206	70	77	58	206	62	71	63	9	206	93	113
In-person (primarily at a workplace or office) Column %	45%	55% B	37%	43%	45%	62% EF	36%	40%	32%	45%	50%	41%
Hybrid (some days in-person, some days remote) Column %	26%	24%	26%	30%	26%	18%	26%	30%	60% DE	26%	32%	22%
Fully remote (working from home or another location full- time) Column %	24%	16%	29%	25%	24%	15%	33% D	24%	8%	24%	17%	29% H
Not applicable (no fixed workplace) Column %	5%	4%	8%	2%	5%	5%	5%	7%	0%	5%	2%	8% H

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

Overton Insights Poll Registered Voters June 23 to June 26, 2025, MOE +/- 2.77%

## On average, how many days per week do you go into a workplace or office? [Base: In-person or Hybrid Contractor] \*

		Party Af	filiation				Ideology			Trun	np 2024 Vo	ter
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other	Total	Conserva tive D	Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	147	56	49	42	147	50	44	44	9	147	76	71
None Column %	7%	7%	7%	7%	7%	8%	8%	7%	0%	7%	5%	9%
<b>One day</b> Column %	8%	7%	13%	6%	8%	5%	12%	7%	17%	8%	4%	13% H
<b>Two to three days</b> Column %	25%	24%	20%	32%	25%	14%	31% D	23%	72% DEF	25%	29%	21%
Four to five days Column %	44%	41%	52%	40%	44%	46% G	38%	55% G	11%	44%	45%	43%
More than five days Column %	15%	21%	8%	15%	15%	27%	11%	9%	0%	15%	17%	13%

Significant difference within groups: DEFGH

# On average, how many hours do you work per week? [Base: Freelancer or Contractor] \*

		Party Af	filiation				Ideology			Trur	np 2024 Vo	ter
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other	Total		Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	206	70	77	58	206	62	71	63	9	206	93	113
Less than 20 hours Column %	14%	14%	19%	8%	14%	9%	16%	19%	8%	14%	5%	21% H
20 to 29 hours Column %	17%	8%	24% A	18%	17%	14%	16%	18%	35%	17%	9%	23% H
<b>30 to 39 hours</b> Column %	33%	33%	28%	40%	33%	30%	32%	33%	58%	33%	45% I	23%
40 hours or more Column %	36%	45% B	29%	34%	36%	47% G		30%	0%	36%	40%	33%

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

# What type of vacation policy best describes your current work situation? [Base: Freelancer or Contractor]

		Party Af	filiation				Ideology			Trun	np 2024 Vo	ter
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B		Total		Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	206	70	77	58	206	62	71	63	9	206	93	113
No vacation flexibility (not eligible for paid vacation) Column %		21%	24%	27%	24%	23%	32%	18%	6%	24%	23%	25%
Fixed number of paid vacation days (e.g., 10 or 15 days per year) Column %		34%	32%	42%	36%	39%	28%	37%	65%	36%	34%	37%
Accrual system (earn vacation over time based on hours or tenure) Column %		21%	21%	12%	18%	16%	23%	17%	5%	18%	20%	17%
Unlimited vacation (no formal limit on vacation days) Column %		24%	22%	19%	22%	22%	16%	28%	23%	22%	23%	21%

Do you ever face challenges aligning your vacation time with school or childcare schedules? [Base: In-person Contractors With Fixed or Accrued Vacation Days] \*

		Party Af	filiation				Ideology			Trur	np 2024 Vo	ter
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	Independ ent or other C	Total		Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	61	24	19	18	61	23	18	17	2	61	27	34
Yes, frequently Column %	16%	4%	21% A	26% A	16%	7%	11%	23%	80% DE	16%	6%	23%
Occasionally Column %	42%	46%	35%	45%	42%	39%	48%	45%	0%	42%	51%	35%
Rarely Column %	22%	28%	27%	10%	22%	32%	23%	9%	20%	22%	27%	19%
Never Column %	13%	14%	8%	17%	13%	13%	11%	17%	0%	13%	8%	17%
Not applicable (I do not have school-age children or dependents) Column %	7%	8%	9%	3%	7%	9%	6%	6%	0%	7%	7%	6%

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

Some companies have developed AI chatbots designed to simulate emotional conversations and serve as companions for users, sometimes even forming romantic or deeply personal relationships with them. From a privacy standpoint, how concerned are you that these types of interactions could result in sensitive personal information being misused or exposed in the future? \*

		Party Af	filiation				Ideology			Trun	1p 2024 Vo	ter
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other	Total		Moderate	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659
Very or somewhat concerned Column %	78%	78%	78%	77%	78%	81% EG		81% EG	69%	78%	78%	78%
Very concerned Column %	41%	40%	40%	44%	41%	41%	39%	44%	44%	41%	41%	41%
Somewhat concerned Column %	37%	39%	38%	33%	37%	40% G		37% G	25%	37%	36%	37%
Not very concerned Column %	13%	13%	14%	12%	13%	11%	18% DG	13%	6%	13%	14%	13%
Not concerned at all Column %	4%	5%	4%	3%	4%	4%	4%	4%	2%	4%	4%	3%
Not at all or not very concerned Column %	17%	17%	18%	15%	17%	15%	22% DG	16%	8%	17%	18%	16%
<b>I'm not sure</b> Column %	5%	5%	4%	8% B	5%	4%	4%	3%	23% DEF	5%	4%	6%

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

Overton Insights Poll Registered Voters June 23 to June 26, 2025, MOE +/- 2.77%

A "Regulatory Sandbox" law allows the state to temporarily waive certain laws or regulations so that a company can test innovative products or services under close government oversight. This approach gives regulators time to better understand emerging technologies and gather real-world data before determining how they should be governed. Would you support or oppose a Regulatory Sandbox law at the federal level to reduce regulatory barriers for innovative products or services? \*

		Party Af	filiation				Ideology			Trun	np 2024 Vo	ter
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	Independ ent or other C	Total		Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659
Strongly or somewhat support Column %	44%	51% BC	42%	36%	44%	52% EFG		43% G	27%	44%	51% I	38%
<b>Strongly support</b> Column %	10%	13% C	10%	7%	10%	11%	7%	13% E	11%	10%	13% I	8%
Somewhat support Column %	33%	38% C	32%	29%	33%	41% EFG	32% G	30% G	16%	33%	38% I	29%
Somewhat oppose Column %	20%	17%	20%	24% A	20%	19%	21%	20%	23%	20%	18%	22%
Strongly oppose Column %	12%	11%	13%	14%	12%	10%	14% G	15% DG	6%	12%	11%	13%
Strongly or somewhat oppose Column %	33%	28%	33%	38% A	33%	29%	35%	35%	28%	33%	30%	35%
<b>I'm not sure</b> Column %	24%	21%	25%	26%	24%	19%	26% D	21%	45% DEF	24%	19%	27% H

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

How serious do you believe corruption, such as academic fraud, recruitment violations, or bribery, is in college sports? \*

		Party Af	filiation				Ideology			Trun	np 2024 Vo	ter
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	Independ ent or other C	Total	Conserva tive D	Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659
Very or somewhat serious Column %	73%	79% BC	70%	70%	73%	81% EFG		69% G	56%	73%	82% I	66%
Very serious Column %	31%	35% B	28%	30%	31%	35%	30%	29%	28%	31%	39% I	25%
Somewhat serious Column %	42%	44%	42%	40%	42%	45% G	43% G	40% G	28%	42%	43%	41%
Not very serious Column %	14%	11%	16% A	14%	14%	10%	16% D	17% D	10%	14%	10%	16% H
Not at all serious Column %	3%	3%	4%	3%	3%	4%	3%	5% G	1%	3%	2%	4%
Not at all or not very serious Column %	17%	14%	21% A	18%	17%	14%	18%	22% DG	10%	17%	13%	21% H
<b>I'm not sure</b> Column %	10%	7%	9%	13% A	10%	6%	9%	9%	34% DEF	10%	5%	13% H

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

How much trust do you have in major professional sports leagues—such as the NBA and NFL—to prevent game manipulation, such as biased officiating, point-shaving, or fixing outcomes? \*

		Party Af	filiation				Ideology			Trun	np 2024 Vo	ter
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	Independ ent or other C	Total	Conserva tive D	Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659
A great deal or some trust Column %	48%	48% C	54% C	40%	48%	47% G	52% G	50% G	29%	48%	46%	49%
A great deal of trust Column %	11%	11%	14% C	8%	11%	12%	10%	14%	6%	11%	11%	12%
Some trust Column %	37%	37%	40% C	32%	37%	35% G	41% G	36% G	23%	37%	35%	38%
Not much trust Column %	27%	28%	25%	27%	27%	30% E	23%	26%	26%	27%	29%	25%
<b>No trust at all</b> Column %	15%	15%	11%	21% AB	15%	16%	15%	14%	18%	15%	18% I	13%
No trust at all or not much trust Column %	42%	43% B	35%	48% B	42%	47% E	38%	40%	44%	42%	47% I	38%
<b>I'm not sure</b> Column %	10%	8%	10%	12%	10%	6%	10%	10%	27% DEF	10%	7%	13% H

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

In your opinion, which of the following institutions has the most issues with corruption, whether in financial practices, competitive integrity, or oversight? (Please select one) \*

		Party Af	filiation				Ideology			Trun	np 2024 Vo	oter
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other	Total	Conserva tive D	Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659
The White House Column %	26%	10%	42% AC		26%	10%	29% D	46% DEG	26% D	26%	7%	41% H
The U.S. Congress Column %	21%	23% B	16%	23% B	21%	27% EFG	20%	15%	14%	21%	26% I	16%
The Healthcare Industry Column %	10%	12% C	9%	8%	10%	13% EF	8%	7%	8%	10%	12% I	8%
The U.S. Court System Column %	9%	12% C	8%	6%	9%	14% EFG	6%	9%	5%	9%	12% I	7%
Hollywood Column %	9%	14% BC	5%	7%	9%	13% EF	6%	6%	7%	9%	14% I	4%
Wall Street Column %	6%	5%	4%	8%	6%	5%	7%	5%	4%	6%	7% I	4%
The NBA (National Basketball Association) Column %	3%	4%	3%	3%	3%	4%	4%	2%	1%	3%	5% I	2%
The NCAA (National Collegiate Athletic Association) Column %	3%	3%	2%	4%	3%	4%	2%	3%	6%	3%	3%	3%
<b>I'm not sure</b> Column %	14%	16% B	10%	15%	14%	10%	18% DF	8%	29% DEF	14%	14%	13%

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

Some people believe political parties face challenges with corruption. In your opinion, which political party is more corrupt when it comes to misusing public funds or abusing political power? \*

		Party Af	filiation				Ideology			Trur	np 2024 Vo	ter
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other	Total		Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659
The Republican Party Column %	32%	14%	57% AC		32%	11%	31% D	64% DEG	28% D	32%	10%	49% H
Both parties equally Column %	30%	27%	22%	42% AB	30%	25%	43% DFG	19%	28%	30%	29%	30%
The Democratic Party Column %	30%	53% BC	15%	17%	30%	58% EFG		12%	16%	30%	55% I	9%
<b>Neither party</b> Column %	3%	2%	2%	7% AB	3%	3%	4%	3%	6%	3%	2%	4% H
<b>I'm not sure</b> Column %	6%	4%	4%	9% AB	6%	3%	7% DF	3%	23% DEF	6%	3%	7% H

Significant difference within groups: ABCDEFGHI

# Overton Insights Poll Registered Voters June 23 to June 26, 2025, MOE +/- 2.77%

# Generally speaking, do you think of yourself as a...? $^{\ast}$

		Party Af	filiation				Ideology			Trur	np 2024 Vo	oter
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other	Total	Conserva tive D	Moderate	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659
Republican Column %	37%	100% BC	0%	0%	37%	75% EFG		11%	19%	37%	70% I	10%
Democrat Column %	33%	0%	100% AC		33%	9%	34% D	67% DEG	29% D	33%	7%	55% H
Independent Column %	28%	0%	0%	93% AB	28%	16%	45% DF	20%	36% DF	28%	22%	33% H
Something else: Column %	2%	0%	0%	7% AB	2%	1%	1%	1%	16% DEF	2%	1%	3% H

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

# Overton Insights Poll Registered Voters June 23 to June 26, 2025, MOE +/- 2.77%

Would you call yourself a... [Base: Republican] \*

		Party Affiliation					Ideology			Trump 2024 Voter			
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other			Moderate	Liberal F	Other G		Trump Voter H	Other I	
Sample Size	444	444	-	-	444	317	78	33	16	444	378	66	
Strong Republican Column %	62%	62%	-	-	62%	67% E	38%	68% E	68% E	62%	67% I	37%	
Not a very strong Republican Column %		38%	-	-	38%	33%	62% DFG	32%	32%	38%	33%	63% H	

Significant difference within groups: DEFGHI

# Overton Insights Poll Registered Voters June 23 to June 26, 2025, MOE +/- 2.77%

Would you call yourself a... [Base: Democrat] \*

		Party Affiliation					Ideology			Trump 2024 Voter			
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other	Total		Moderate	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I	
Sample Size	396	-	396	-	396	37	135	200	24	396	36	360	
Strong Democrat Column %		-	61%	-	61%	53%	44%	76% DEG	39%	61%	34%	63% H	
Not a very strong Democrat Column %		-	39%	-	39%	47% F	56% F	24%	61% F	39%	66% I	37%	

Significant difference within groups: DEFGHI

## Overton Insights Poll Registered Voters June 23 to June 26, 2025, MOE +/- 2.77%

# Do you think of yourself as... [Base: Independent or Something Else] \*

		Party Af	filiation		Ideology					Trump 2024 Voter			
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other	Total		Moderate	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I	
Sample Size	360	-	-	360	360	71	182	63	43	360	126	234	
Closer to the Republican Party Column %	23%	-	-	23%	23%	60% EFG	18% F	6%	12%	23%	59% I	4%	
Closer to the Democratic Party Column %	29%	-	-	29%	29%	4%	25% D	76% DEG	20% D	29%	5%	42% H	
Strictly an Independent Column %	47%	-	-	47%	47%	36% F	56% DF	18%	68% DF	47%	36%	53% H	

Significant difference within groups: DEFGHI

## Overton Insights Poll Registered Voters June 23 to June 26, 2025, MOE +/- 2.77%

# Have you ever identified as a Democrat in the past? [Base: Independent or Other] \*

	Party Affiliation						Ideology			Trump 2024 Voter			
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other	Total	Conserva tive D	Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I	
Sample Size	360	-	-	360	360	71	182	63	43	360	126	234	
Yes, but I no longer identify as a Democrat Column %	30%	-	-	30%	30%	29% G	28% G	48% DEG	11%	30%	28%	30%	
No, I have never identified as a Democrat Column %	51%	-	-	51%	51%	65% FG	53% G	44%	36%	51%	60% I	47%	
<b>Not sure</b> Column %	19%	-	-	19%	19%	7%	19% DF	8%	53% DEF	19%	12%	23% H	

Significant difference within groups: DEFGHI

If you previously supported the Democratic Party but no longer do, is there anything they could do to earn back your support? [Base: Previously Identified As A Democrat] \*

	Party Affiliation						Ideology			Trump 2024 Voter			
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other	Total		Moderate	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I	
Sample Size	106	-	-	106	106	20	50	31	5	106	36	70	
<b>Yes</b> Column %		-	-	33%	33%	7%	30%	56% DE	29%	33%	17%	41% H	
No Column %		-	-	34%	34%	62% EF	34%	16%	31%	34%	54% I	24%	
<b>I'm not sure</b> Column %		-	-	33%	33%	32%	37%	28%	40%	33%	28%	36%	

<sup>\*</sup> Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

Significant difference within groups: DEFHI

# What could the Democratic Party do to earn back your support? [OPEN END] [Base: Believe Democrats Could Regain Support]

	,	Party Affiliation			Ideology					Trump 2024 Voter			
	Total		Democra t B	other	Total	Conserva tive D	Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I	
Valid Cases	34	-	-	34	34	1	15	17	1	34	6	29	
Help people, help the middle or working class % Valid Cases	29%	-	-	29%	29%	0%	34%	29%	0%	29%	20%	31%	
Fight corruption and big money % Valid Cases	20%	-	-	20%	20%	0%	23%	20%	0%	20%	36%	17%	
Fight Republicans or be more liberal % Valid Cases	27%	-	-	27%	27%	0%	9%	46%	0%	27%	0%	32%	
Change leadership % Valid Cases	15%	-	-	15%	15%	62%	14%	14%	0%	15%	49%	9%	
Remove Trump % Valid Cases	15%	-	-	15%	15%	0%	27%	6%	0%	15%	0%	18%	
Oppose Israel/Support Palestinians % Valid Cases	12%	-	-	12%	12%	0%	6%	18%	0%	12%	0%	14%	
Be truthful or be honest % Valid Cases	5%	-	-	5%	5%	0%	0%	7%	100%	5%	21%	2%	
Gain control the house % Valid Cases	4%	-	-	4%	4%	0%	10%	0%	0%	4%	0%	5%	
Stop pushing progressive social or woke agendas % Valid Cases	3%	-	-	3%	3%	38%	4%	0%	0%	3%	9%	2%	
Be less extreme or reduce ideological extremism % Valid Cases	2%	-	-	2%	2%	0%	0%	4%	0%	2%	0%	3%	
Change immigration stance % Valid Cases	3%	-	-	3%	3%	0%	6%	0%	0%	3%	0%	3%	
Other % Valid Cases	9%	-	-	9%	9%	0%	8%	6%	100%	9%	0%	10%	

## Overton Insights Poll Registered Voters June 23 to June 26, 2025, MOE +/- 2.77%

# Have you ever identified as a Republican in the past? [Base: Independent or Other] \*

	Party Affiliation						Ideology			Trump 2024 Voter			
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other	Total		Moderate	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I	
Sample Size	360	-	-	360	360	71	182	63	43	360	126	234	
Yes, but I no longer identify as a Republican Column %	26%	-	-	26%	26%	45% EFG		22%	22%	26%	37% I	20%	
No, I have never identified as a Republican Column %	56%	-	-	56%	56%	43%	61% DG	72% DG	34%	56%	43%	63% H	
<b>Not sure</b> Column %	18%	-	-	18%	18%	12%	18% F	6%	44% DEF	18%	21%	17%	

Significant difference within groups: DEFGHI

If you previously supported the Republican Party but no longer do, is there anything they could do to earn back your support? [Base: Previously Identified As A Republican] \*

	Party Affiliation						Ideology			Trump 2024 Voter			
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B		Total		Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I	
Sample Size	94	-	-	94	94	32	38	14	10	94	47	47	
<b>Yes</b> Column %		-	-	49%	49%	54%	42%	63%	40%	49%	58%	41%	
No Column %		-	-	22%	22%	16%	29%	28%	11%	22%	10%	34% H	
<b>I'm not sure</b> Column %		-	-	29%	29%	30%	29%	9%	49%	29%	32%	25%	

<sup>\*</sup> Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

Significant difference within groups: H

# Overton Insights Poll Registered Voters June 23 to June 26, 2025, MOE +/- 2.77%

What could the Republican Party do to earn back your support? [OPEN END] [Base: Believe Republicans Could Regain Support]

	Party Affiliation		Ideology					Trump 2024 Voter				
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	Independ ent or other C	Total	Conserva tive D	Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Valid Cases	45	-	-	45	45	17	16	9	4	45	26	19
Change leadership/Remove or distance itself from Trump % Valid Cases	30%	-	-	30%	30%	0%	61%	42%	0%	30%	16%	48%
Stronger leadership and defend constitution % Valid Cases	23%	-	-	23%	23%	29%	28%	0%	24%	23%	19%	28%
More honesty, transparency, or integrity % Valid Cases	19%	-	-	19%	19%	14%	22%	13%	41%	19%	20%	18%
Move to the center or collaborate with Democrats % Valid Cases	19%	-	-	19%	19%	13%	37%	0%	17%	19%	10%	32%
Fight corruption and reduce influence of big money % Valid Cases	18%	-	-	18%	18%	9%	4%	66%	0%	18%	19%	15%
Support the middle or working class % Valid Cases	15%	-	-	15%	15%	4%	21%	28%	12%	15%	10%	23%
Work together/Do what's best for the country % Valid Cases	12%	-	-	12%	12%	20%	12%	0%	0%	12%	12%	10%
Stronger alignment with Trump or MAGA movement % Valid Cases	4%	-	-	4%	4%	12%	0%	0%	0%	4%	7%	0%
Support Christian beliefs % Valid Cases	3%	-	-	3%	3%	4%	5%	0%	0%	3%	6%	0%
Fewer gun laws/Support gun rights % Valid Cases	3%	-	-	3%	3%	8%	0%	0%	0%	3%	5%	0%
Stay out of foreign wars % Valid Cases	1%	-	-	1%	1%	4%	0%	0%	0%	1%	2%	0%

Overton Insights Poll Registered Voters June 23 to June 26, 2025, MOE +/- 2.77%

What could the Republican Party do to earn back your support? [OPEN END] [Base: Believe Republicans Could Regain Support]

		Party Af	filiation				Ideology			Trump 2024 Voter			
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other	Total		Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H		
Other % Valid Cases	9%	-	-	9%	9%	11%	0%	0%	59%	9%	7%	12%	

Overton Insights Poll Registered Voters June 23 to June 26, 2025, MOE +/- 2.77%

	Party Affiliation						Ideology			Trump 2024 Voter			
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other	Total	Conserva tive D	Moderate	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I	
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659	
Yes Column %	34%	19%	32% A		34%	19%	46% DF	37% D	36% D	34%	24%	41% H	
No Column %	49%	67% BC	50% C		49%	67% EFG		48% EG	29%	49%	62% I	39%	
<b>I'm not sure</b> Column %	17%	14%	18%	20% A	17%	14%	19%	15%	34% DEF	17%	14%	20% H	

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

# 2024 Presidential Ballot: Who did you vote for in the 2024 election? [ROTATE] \*

		Party Af	filiation				Ideology			Trur	np 2024 Vo	oter
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other	Total	Conserva tive D	Moderate	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	1,095	421	368	307	1,095	407	347	285	56	1,095	541	554
Donald Trump Column %	49%	90% BC	10%	41% B	49%	86% EFG		16%	39% F	49%	100% I	0%
Kamala Harris Column %	47%	8%	90% AC		47%	12%	58% D	83% DEG		47%	0%	92% H
Someone else Column %	4%	2%	1%	10% AB	4%	3%	6% DF	2%	15% DEF	4%	0%	8% H

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

2024 Congressional Ballot: In the November 2024 election for Congress, did you vote for the Democratic candidate, a Republican candidate, or someone else in your district? [ROTATE] \*

		Party Af	filiation				Ideology			Trur	np 2024 Vo	ter
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other	Total		Moderate	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	1,088	420	369	300	1,088	406	346	281	55	1,088	529	559
Democrat candidate Column %	48%	7%	94% AC		48%	12%	60% D	84% DEG	53% D	48%	7%	87% H
Republican candidate Column %	47%	92% BC	5%	35% B	47%	86% EFG		14%	30% F	47%	91% I	6%
Someone else Column %	5%	1%	1%	17% AB	5%	3%	9% DF	2%	16% DF	5%	3%	8% H

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

#### Overton Insights Poll Registered Voters June 23 to June 26, 2025, MOE +/- 2.77%

#### 2024 Presidential Rematch: If the 2024 presidential election were held again today, who would you vote for? [ROTATE] \*

		Party Af	filiation				Ideology			Trur	np 2024 Vo	ter
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other	Total	Conserva tive D	Moderate	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	1,125	429	382	314	1,125	413	358	290	64	1,125	533	592
Donald Trump Column %	46%	86% BC	8%	36% B	46%	84% EFG		13%	30% F	46%	92% I	4%
Kamala Harris Column %	43%	8%	85% AC		43%	10%	52% D	80% DEG	48% D	43%	3%	80% H
Someone else Column %	11%	6%	6%	23% AB	11%	7%	17% DF	7%	22% DF	11%	6%	15% H

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

Thinking ahead to the 2028 Democratic primary election for President, if that election were held today and the following candidates were on the ballot, for whom would you vote? [Base: Democrat] \*

		Party Af	filiation				Ideology			Trun	np 2024 Vo	ter
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	Independ ent or other C	Total	Conserva tive D	Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	396	-	396	-	396	37	135	200	24	396	36	360
Kamala Harris, Former Vice President of the United States Column %	38%	-	38%	-	38%	45%	39%	33%	63% EF	38%	26%	39%
Pete Buttigieg, Former Secretary of Transportation Column %	11%	-	11%	-	11%	0%	4%	18% DE	5%	11%	1%	12% H
Gavin Newsom, Governor of California Column %	10%	-	10%	-	10%	13%	9%	12%	0%	10%	5%	11%
Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez (AOC), U.S. Representative from New York Column %	7%	-	7%	-	7%	2%	3%	10% DE	12%	7%	8%	7%
Josh Shapiro, Governor of Pennsylvania Column %	7%	-	7%	-	7%	8%	13% F	4%	3%	7%	12%	7%
Tim Walz, Governor of Minnesota Column %	7%	-	7%	-	7%	5%	9%	7%	0%	7%	6%	7%
Cory Booker, Senator from New Jersey Column %	4%	-	4%	-	4%	12% E	3%	4%	4%	4%	3%	5%
Gretchen Whitmer, Governor of Michigan Column %	5%	-	5%	-	5%	3%	4%	6%	0%	5%	8%	5%
Wes Moore, Governor of Maryland Column %	2%	-	2%	-	2%	3%	4%	1%	2%	2%	2%	2%

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

Overton Insights Poll Registered Voters June 23 to June 26, 2025, MOE +/- 2.77%

Thinking ahead to the 2028 Democratic primary election for President, if that election were held today and the following candidates were on the ballot, for whom would you vote? [Base: Democrat] \*

		Party Af	filiation				Ideology			Trur	np 2024 Vo	ter
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other		Conserva tive D	Moderate	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Stephen A. Smith, Sports commentator and political commentator Column %		-	2%	-	2%	4%	2%	1%	0%	2%	7%	1%
Undecided or would not vote Column %		-	6%	-	6%	6%	11% F	2%	11%	6%	23% I	4%

Significant difference within groups: DEFHI

Thinking ahead to the 2028 Democratic primary election for President, if that election were held today and the following candidates were on the ballot, for whom would you vote? [Base: Democrat] \*

		Party Af	filiation				Ideology			Trun	np 2024 Vo	ter
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	Independ ent or other C	Total		Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	396	-	396	-	396	37	135	200	24	396	36	360
Pete Buttigieg, Former Secretary of Transportation Column %	15%	-	15%	-	15%	6%	9%	22% DEG	4%	15%	6%	16%
Tim Walz, Governor of Minnesota Column %	15%	-	15%		15%	7%	17%	14%	21%	15%	10%	15%
Gavin Newsom, Governor of California Column %	15%	-	15%	-	15%	15%	14%	17%	5%	15%	8%	16%
Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez (AOC), U.S. Representative from New York Column %	11%	-	11%	-	11%	11%	6%	13% E	13%	11%	11%	11%
Josh Shapiro, Governor of Pennsylvania Column %	8%	-	8%	-	8%	9%	14% F	5%	0%	8%	10%	8%
Cory Booker, Senator from New Jersey Column %	7%	-	7%	-	7%	15% E	4%	7%	12%	7%	6%	7%
Gretchen Whitmer, Governor of Michigan Column %	7%	-	7%	-	7%	6%	5%	8%	3%	7%	10%	6%
Wes Moore, Governor of Maryland Column %	4%	-	4%		4%	5%	5% F	1%	8%	4%	2%	4%
Stephen A. Smith, Sports commentator and political commentator Column %	4%	-	4%	-	4%	16% EF	3%	2%	0%	4%	14% I	2%
Undecided or would not vote Column %	16%	-	16%	-	16%	10%	24% F	10%	34% DF	16%	23%	15%

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

Overton Insights Poll Registered Voters June 23 to June 26, 2025, MOE +/- 2.77%

Thinking ahead to the 2028 Democratic primary election for President, if that election were held today and the following candidates were on the ballot, for whom would you vote? [Base: Democrat] \*

		Party Af	filiation				Ideology			Trur	np 2024 Vo	ter
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	Independ ent or other C	Total		Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	396	-	396	-	396	37	135	200	24	396	36	360
Kamala Harris, Former Vice President of the United States Column %	67%	-	67%	-	67%	78%	70%	63%	68%	67%	34%	70% H
Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez (AOC), U.S. Representative from New York Column %	20%		20%	-	20%	2%	8%	32% DE	13%	20%	9%	21%
Charles Barkley, Former NBA basketball player and sports analyst Column %	6%	-	6%	-	6%	12%	8%	3%	9%	6%	24% I	4%
Undecided or would not vote Column %	8%	-	8%	-	8%	8%	15% F	3%	10%	8%	33% I	5%

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

Thinking ahead to the 2028 Republican primary election for President, if that election were held today among the following candidates, for whom would you vote? [Base: Republican] \*

		Party Af	filiation				Ideology			Trun	np 2024 Vo	ter
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	Independ ent or other C	Total		Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	444	444	-	-	444	317	78	33	16	444	378	66
J.D. Vance, Vice President of the United States and former U.S. Senator from Ohio Column %	32%	32%	-	-	32%	39% EG	15%	22%	0%	32%	36% I	10%
Donald Trump Jr., Businessman and political activist Column %	26%	26%	-	-	26%	22%	35% D	32%	36%	26%	28% I	13%
Ron DeSantis, Governor of Florida Column %	11%	11%	-	-	11%	13% EF	6%	0%	4%	11%	12% I	1%
Marco Rubio, U.S. Secretary of State and former U.S. Senator from Florida Column %	9%	9%	-	-	9%	10%	7%	0%	15%	9%	9%	10%
Nikki Haley, Former Governor of South Carolina and U.N. Ambassador Column %	7%	7%	-	-	7%	5%	17% DF	2%	0%	7%	4%	22% H
Robert F. Kennedy Jr., U.S. Secretary of Health and Human Services Column %	4%	4%	-	-	4%	3%	7%	8%	6%	4%	5%	2%
Vivek Ramaswamy, Entrepreneur, and former presidential candidate Column %	3%	3%	-	-	3%	4%	0%	5%	0%	3%	3%	4%
Undecided or would not vote Column %	9%	9%	-	-	9%	4%	11% D	31% DE	39% DE	9%	3%	39% H

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

Thinking ahead to the 2028 Republican primary election for President, if that election were held today among the following candidates, for whom would you vote? [Base: Republican] \*

		Party Af	filiation				Ideology			Trun	np 2024 Vo	ter
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B		Total		Moderate	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	444	444	-	-	444	317	78	33	16	444	378	66
J.D. Vance, Vice President of the United States and former U.S. Senator from Ohio Column %	74%	74%	-	-	74%	84% EFG		59%	33%	74%	83% I	22%
Joe Rogan, Comedian, podcaster and UFC color commentator Column %	8%	8%	-		8%	6%	14% D	10%	17%	8%	7%	17% H
Dave Portnoy, American businessman and founder of Barstool Sports Column %	3%	3%	-	-	3%	2%	7% D	7%	0%	3%	3%	4%
Undecided or would not vote Column %	14%	14%	-	-	14%	8%	29% D	24% D	49% D	14%	7%	57% H

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

Who would you vote for if the 2028 presidential election were held today, and the candidates were: \*

		Party Af	filiation				Ideology			Trur	np 2024 Vo	oter
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other	Total	Conserva tive D	Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659
Kamala Harris (Democrat), Former Vice President of the United States Column %	45%	8%	87% AC		45%	11%	55% D	83% DEG	44% D	45%	7%	77% H
J. D. Vance (Republican), Current Vice President of the United States and former U S Senator from Ohio Column %	42%	82% BC	7%	32% B	42%	83% EFG	26% F	11%	26% F	42%	86% I	7%
Undecided or would not vote Column %	12%	9% B	5%	23% AB	12%	7%	19% DF	6%	31% DEF	12%	8%	16% H

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

Who would you vote for if the 2028 presidential election were held today, and the candidates were: \*

		Party Af	filiation				Ideology			Trur	np 2024 Vo	oter
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other	Total	Conserva tive D	Moderate	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659
J.D. Vance (Republican), Current Vice President of the United States and former U S Senator from Ohio Column %	43%	82% BC	10%	30% B	43%	81% EFG		14%	25% F	43%	86% I	8%
Charles Barkley (Democrat), Former NBA basketball player and sports analyst Column %	34%	7%	64% AC		34%	11%	37% DG	65% DEG	24% D	34%	7%	55% H
Undecided or would not vote Column %	24%	10%	26% A		24%	8%	37% DF	21% D	51% DEF	24%	7%	37% H

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

## Overton Insights Poll Registered Voters June 23 to June 26, 2025, MOE +/- 2.77%

# What is your age? \*

		Party Af	filiation				Ideology			Trun	np 2024 Vo	ter
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	Independ ent or other C	Total		Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659
<b>18 to 24</b> Column %	8%	6%	10% A	9%	8%	5%	6%	10% D	28% DEF	8%	6%	10% H
<b>25 to 34</b> Column %	17%	16%	16%	20%	17%	13%	18% D	19% D	26% D	17%	16%	18%
<b>35 to 44</b> Column %	16%	16%	16%	16%	16%	15%	17%	18%	9%	16%	18%	14%
<b>45 to 54</b> Column %	17%	18%	17%	16%	17%	17%	16%	16%	22%	17%	17%	17%
<b>55 to 64</b> Column %	17%	19%	17%	15%	17%	20% FG	18% G	13%	8%	17%	17%	17%
<b>65+</b> Column %	25%	26%	24%	25%	25%	30% FG	25% G	23% G	7%	25%	26%	24%

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

Thinking about your general approach to issues, do you consider yourself to be...? \*

		Party Affiliation					Ideology			Trump 2024 Voter			
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other	Total		Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I	
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659	
Very liberal Column %	11%	4%	22% AC		11%	0%	0%	44% DEG	0%	11%	4%	17% H	
Somewhat liberal Column %	14%	4%	28% AC		14%	0%	0%	56% DEG	0%	14%	4%	21% H	
Moderate Column %	33%	18%	34% A	51% AB	33%	0%	100% DFG	0%	0%	33%	23%	41% H	
Somewhat conservative Column %	20%	36% BC	6%	15% B	20%	56% EFG		0%	0%	20%	35% I	8%	
Very conservative Column %	16%	35% BC	3%	5%	16%	44% EFG		0%	0%	16%	30% I	4%	
Not sure Column %	5%	2%	4%	8% AB	5%	0%	0%	0%	69% DEF	5%	2%	7% H	
Libertarian-leaning Column %	2%	1%	2%	4% A	2%	0%	0%	0%	31% DEF	2%	2%	3%	

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

# Overton Insights Poll Registered Voters June 23 to June 26, 2025, MOE +/- 2.77%

# Which of the following are you? \*

		Party Affiliation					Ideology		Trump 2024 Voter			
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other	Total	Conserva tive D	Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659
Male Column %	48%	49%	43%	52% B	48%	55% EFG		46%	38%	48%	52% I	45%
Female Column %	52%	51%	56% C		52%	45%	56% D	53% D	61% D	52%	48%	54% H
Other/Non-binary Column %	0%	0%	1%	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%	1%	0%	0%	1%

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

#### Overton Insights Poll Registered Voters June 23 to June 26, 2025, MOE +/- 2.77%

How many infants and children under 18 years of age live in your household today? \*

	Party Affiliation						Ideology			Trump 2024 Voter			
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other	Total	Conserva tive D	Moderate	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I	
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659	
None Column %	72%	71%	72%	73%	72%	72%	72%	72%	71%	72%	68%	75% H	
<b>1 to 2</b> Column %	23%	22%	24%	22%	23%	23%	22%	23%	22%	23%	25%	21%	
<b>3 or more</b> Column %	5%	7% B	4%	5%	5%	5%	5%	4%	7%	5%	7% I	4%	

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

# Which of the following best describes your race or ethnicity? $\ensuremath{^*}$

		Party Affiliation					Ideology			Trump 2024 Voter		
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	Independ ent or other C	Total		Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659
White, non-Hispanic Column %	72%	84% BC	57%	73% B	72%	80% EFG		68%	57%	72%	82% I	64%
Black or African American Column %	12%	6%	19% AC	12% A	12%	8%	14% D	14% D	18% D	12%	7%	16% H
Asian Column %	4%	3%	6%	3%	4%	3%	5%	5%	3%	4%	3%	5% H
Hispanic Column %	10%	6%	15% AC	9%	10%	8%	11%	11%	18% D	10%	8%	13% H
Other Column %	1%	0%	1%	2% A	1%	1%	1%	1%	3%	1%	1%	2%
Prefer not to answer Column %	0%	0%	1%	0%	0%	0%	0%	1%	1%	0%	0%	0%

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

Overton Insights Poll Registered Voters June 23 to June 26, 2025, MOE +/- 2.77%

## Which of the following best describes your household's total income in 2024 BEFORE taxes? \*

	Party Affiliation						Ideology			Trump 2024 Voter			
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	Independ ent or other C	Total	Conserva tive D	Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I	
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659	
<b>&lt; \$15,000</b> Column %	8%	8%	9%	7%	8%	4%	9% D	8%	22% DEF	8%	6%	10% H	
<b>\$15,000-\$24,999</b> Column %	8%	7%	8%	8%	8%	10% G	6%	8%	3%	8%	7%	8%	
<b>\$25,000-\$34,999</b> Column %	8%	8%	6%	9%	8%	8%	9%	7%	4%	8%	8%	8%	
<b>\$35,000-\$49,999</b> Column %	12%	13%	10%	14%	12%	14%	13%	9%	8%	12%	12%	12%	
<b>\$50,000-\$74,999</b> Column %	17%	16%	17%	18%	17%	17%	17%	18%	11%	17%	18%	17%	
<b>\$75,000-\$99,999</b> Column %	13%	15%	12%	12%	13%	13%	13%	12%	13%	13%	15%	11%	
<b>\$100,000-124,999</b> Column %	10%	11%	12% C	7%	10%	9%	10%	11%	9%	10%	10%	10%	
<b>\$125,000-\$149,999</b> Column %	7%	6%	8%	7%	7%	7%	7%	7%	6%	7%	7%	7%	
<b>\$150,000-199,999</b> Column %	8%	6%	8%	10% A	8%	9%	6%	9%	8%	8%	9%	7%	
<b>\$200,000 and over</b> Column %	7%	6%	9%	6%	7%	6%	7%	9%	7%	7%	6%	8%	
Not sure Column %	2%	3%	2%	3%	2%	3%	1%	1%	9% DEF	2%	3%	2%	

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

## Which of the following best describes your current education level? \*

	Party Affiliation						Ideology			Trump 2024 Voter			
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other	Total	Conserva tive D	Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I	
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659	
Some high school or less Column %	2%	2%	2%	4%	2%	3%	2%	1%	7% DEF	2%	2%	2%	
High school graduate Column %	29%	28%	29%	30%	29%	26%	33% DF	23%	48% DEF	29%	29%	29%	
Associate degree (two-year post-secondary degree) Column %	10%	14% BC	7%	8%	10%	12% F	11%	7%	6%	10%	11%	9%	
Some college but no degree Column %	18%	18%	17%	19%	18%	22% E	13%	18%	18%	18%	19%	17%	
Bachelor's degree Column %	25%	28%	23%	25%	25%	27% G	24% G	28% G	11%	25%	26%	24%	
Master's or professional degree Column %	13%	8%	20% AC		13%	8%	16% DG	19% DG	6%	13%	9%	16% H	
Doctoral degree Column %	2%	2%	3%	2%	2%	2%	2%	3%	0%	2%	2%	2%	
Prefer not to say Column %	1%	1%	1%	0%	1%	1%	0%	1%	3% E	1%	1%	0%	

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

# Overton Insights Poll Registered Voters June 23 to June 26, 2025, MOE +/- 2.77%

# Generated on June 27, 2025

## What is your current marital status? \*

	Party Affiliation				Ideology					Trump 2024 Voter			
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B		Total		Moderate	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I	
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659	
Married Column %	44%	49% BC	42%	39%	44%	54% EFG		40% G	26%	44%	49% I	39%	
<b>Widowed</b> Column %	6%	7% B	4%	6%	6%	7% G		4%	2%	6%	6%	5%	
Divorced Column %	11%	14%	9%	10%	11%	12%	14% FG	8%	5%	11%	12%	10%	
Separated Column %	1%	1%	1%	2%	1%	1%	2%	1%	1%	1%	2%	1%	
Never married Column %	29%	20%	34% A	34% A	29%	18%	30% D	37% D	51% DEF	29%	22%	35% H	
Prefer not to say Column %	1%	1%	1%	1%	1%	1%	0%	0%	4% DEF	1%	1%	0%	
Living with partner Column %	8%	8%	8%	9%	8%	7%	8%	10%	11%	8%	8%	9%	

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

# Overton Insights Poll Registered Voters June 23 to June 26, 2025, MOE +/- 2.77%

## Do you own or rent your home? \*

		Party Affiliation				Ideology					Trump 2024 Voter			
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other	Total		Moderate	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I		
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659		
Own Column %	67%	72% BC	65%	64%	67%	76% EFG		61%	55%	67%	72% I	64%		
<b>Rent</b> Column %	33%	28%	35% A	-	33%	24%	34% D	39% D	45% D	33%	28%	36% H		

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

# Overton Insights Poll Registered Voters June 23 to June 26, 2025, MOE +/- 2.77%

Thinking about your religion, are you...? \*

	Party Affiliation				Ideology					Trump 2024 Voter			
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	Independ ent or other C	Total	Conserva tive D	Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I	
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659	
Protestant Column %	25%	34% BC	21%	20%	25%	34% EFG	25% G	19% G	5%	25%	32% I	20%	
Roman Catholic Column %	21%	22%	21%	19%	21%	24%	19%	21%	15%	21%	24% I	19%	
<b>Mormon</b> Column %	2%	2%	1%	3%	2%	4% EF	1%	1%	1%	2%	2%	2%	
Orthodox (e.g., Greek or Russian Orthodox) Column %	1%	1%	1%	1%	1%	1%	1%	1%	0%	1%	2% I	0%	
<b>Jewish</b> Column %	3%	3%	4% C	1%	3%	3%	4%	2%	0%	3%	3%	3%	
Muslim Column %	2%	1%	3% A	1%	2%	1%	1%	2%	4%	2%	1%	2%	
Buddhist Column %	1%	0%	1%	1%	1%	0%	1%	1%	0%	1%	0%	1%	
Hindu Column %	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	
Atheist Column %	5%	2%	7% A	6% A	5%	1%	4% D	12% DEG	3%	5%	2%	7% H	
Agnostic Column %	5%	1%	8% A	5% A	5%	1%	4% D	11% DEG	1%	5%	2%	7% H	
Something else Column %	18%	17%	17%	18%	18%	18% F	18% F	12%	31% DEF	18%	19%	17%	
Nothing in particular Column %	19%	15%	17%	26% AB	19%	12%	22% D	20% D	39% DEF	19%	13%	24% H	

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

Would you describe yourself as a 'born-again' or evangelical Christian? [Base: Protestant] \*

		Party Affiliation					Ideology			Trump 2024 Voter			
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	other	Total		Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I	
Sample Size	303	151	82	70	303	146	98	55	5	303	174	129	
<b>Yes</b> Column %	56%	68% BC	43%	44%	56%	71% EF	39%	41%	100% EF	56%	66% I	42%	
<b>No</b> Column %	44%	32%	57% A		44%	29%	61% DG	59% DG	0%	44%	34%	58% H	

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

# Are you now employed full-time, part-time, self-employed, or not employed? \*

		Party Affiliation				Ideology					Trump 2024 Voter			
	Total	Republic an A	Democra t B	Independ ent or other C	Total	Conserva tive D	Moderate E	Liberal F	Other G	Total	Trump Voter H	Other I		
Sample Size	1,200	444	396	360	1,200	425	395	296	84	1,200	541	659		
<b>Full-time</b> Column %	42%	41%	44%	41%	42%	41%	40%	47% E	43%	42%	46% I	40%		
Part-time Column %	11%	13%	9%	9%	11%	10%	11%	12%	11%	11%	11%	11%		
Self-employed Column %	5%	4%	5%	6%	5%	4%	6%	4%	4%	5%	5%	5%		
Not employed Column %	16%	15%	16%	17%	16%	13%	17%	14%	33% DEF	16%	12%	20% H		
<b>Retired</b> Column %	25%	26%	25%	26%	25%	31% FG	26% G	22% G	7%	25%	26%	25%		
Don't know Column %	0%	0%	0%	1%	0%	0%	1%	0%	2%	0%	1%	0%		

\* Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

Are you now employed full-time, part-time, self-employed, or not employed? \*

Weight Variable = Weight, Confidence Level = 95%

<sup>\*</sup> Denotes variable with statistically significant findings

Significant difference within groups: DEFGHI